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‘STREET ADDRESS: 102 Garret Street HISTORIC NAME . Rinehart-Gleason Building (H.M. Gleason &Co

‘MAP -8 PARCEL:  28-111 (formerly 28-114) DATE / PERIOD . 1915
CENSUS TRACT AND BLOCK® “BTYLE ,
PRESENT ' ZONING : HEIGHT (to cornice) OR STORIES 2 storeys
'ORIGINAL OWNER: Hollis Rinehart DIMENSIONS AND LAND AREA '
ORIGINAL -USE”  Farm Supplies Warehouse CONDITION ! Good
PRESENT USE:  Farm Supplies Warehouse SURVEYOR : Bibb :
‘PRESENT OWNER ]gz- gérﬁliisgzr:efo' DATE OF SURVEY ! z?ring '982
: € ¢ it ecords
ADPRESSA Charlottesville, VA 22901 SOURCES; Jamzs W. Marshall

Sanborn Map Co. - 1907, 1920, 1929

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

Massive beams, piers, and shear blocks with pit saw marks suggest that the original section of this building was a
mid=19th century mill, or at least that materials from such a mill were used in its construction. The original
section is two storeys tall, five bays wide, and three bays deep. A two-bay western addition makes the facade seven
bays wide, and two bays of the old section have been altered to conform with the newer section. It is set on a high
foundation, with a raised sidewalk along the facade. Wall construction In the original section is of brick laid in
5-course American bond. Each bay on the facade is recessed and faced with stucco between 2-storey brick piers which
support an architrave. A stuccoed parapet conceals an arched roof. ‘Windows are double-sash, 6-over-6 light, with
plain surrounds. There are warehouse doors with multi-light rectangular transoms in the center bay of the facade
‘at the first level, of the rear elevation at the second level, and of the eastern elevation at both levels. The

one on the facade is a single wide sliding door; the others are double doors with six horizontal panels. There

were two windows in each bay at the second level of the western elevation, now covered by the newer section. On the
interior, the brick walls are corbelled out at the top of the first storey. Windows and doors are segmental-arched
only on the interior. At the first level, rows of 10" square pit-sawn piers with shear blocks support 8" x 16" pit-
sawn beams. There are 8' piers at the second level, and some were replaced after the five c. 1920. The western
addition is the same height as the original section, but is one storey. Wall construction is of cinderblock
veneered with brick laid in 5-course American bond. Its facade lacks thepiers between the bays but has a single
corner pier. The area around the first level display windows is recessed. Windows at the second level are 6-over-6
light, and there is a stuccoed panel above them. A door on the facade adjacent to the original section has been
bricked up. The entrance is now on the west side, which is divided into three bays by brick piers. There are two
windows in each bay at the second level. The parapet windows in each bay at the second level. The parapaet conceals
"a ‘flat roof covered with tar & gnavel. Additions to the east and rear of the original section employ the same type
["6F construction, but with new materials.

HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION

When the last remaining sixteen acres of the Garrett-Ware estate was subdivided in 1915, Hollis Rinehart purchased
this lot at the corner of Garrett and First Street (City DB 27-371, 374, 379). Neither the deed, the plat (DB 27-377)
nor the 1907 Sanborn map shows any building on the lot, and tax records state that he added a building the year be
bought it. The building, or the materials at least, appears to be over half a century older than that. It may have
been moved to this site, but no record or that has been found. The building was apparently leased to W. J. Parr &
Son, a feed and farm supplies business. H. M. Gleason, J. Emmet Gleason, & Hope W. Gleason, of H. M. Gleason & Co.
a Main Street Grocery Store bought the Parr firm in 1919 and the building in 1920 (DB 36-104). This business was
managed by Hope W. Gleason until his death in 1947. The second storey was damaged by fire c. 1930. About the same
time, a triangular-shaped east wing beside the railroad siding, a rear addition behind these two sections, and the
western section of the central block were added. Tax records indicate construction c. 1920-25 and in 1929 and 1930.
.There have been several later rear additions. As a part of the Garrett Street Urban Renewal Project, the building
was purchased by the Ch'ville Redevelopment and Housing Authority in 1976 (DB 380-567) and sold back to H. M.
Gleason and Co. in 1980 (DB 414-830 and 416-265). In 1980-8] the facade was repainted and the main store entrance
moved from the facade of the western addition to its west end. ''Oak Hill", the old Garrett house, stood on the hill
just east of this building. |t was built in the 1820's by the Alexander Garrett whose large estate extended to
Moore's Creek and included Ridge Street. It was used for storage in the second quarter of this century before H.

M. Gleason and Co. bought it and demolished it in the 1950's (DB 163-54 & 257).

City DB 110-66, 260-460.

:Additional Re ferences:

HISTORIC LANDMARKS COMMISSION - DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
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STREET ADDRESS: 102 Garrett Street HISTORIC NAME . Rinehart-Gleason Building (H.M. Gleason &Cof)
MAP & PARCEL:  28-111 (formerly 28-114) DATE / PERIOD: 1915

CENSUS TRACT AND BLOCK . STYLE : Vernacular

PRESENT ZONING: HEIGHT (fo cornice)OR STORIES 2 storeys

ORIGINAL OWNER: Hollis Rinehart DIMENSIONS AND LAND AREA :

ORIGINAL USE:  Farm Supplies Warehouse ‘ CONDITION : Good

PRESENT USE:  Farm Supplies Warehouse SURVEYOR : Bibb

PRESENT OWNER: H. M. Gleason & Co. ~ DATE OF SURVEY: Spring 1982

ADDRESS : 102 Garrett.Stree.t o SOURCES City Records
Charlottesville,Virginia James W. Marshall

Sanborn Map Co. - 1907, 1920, 1929

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

Massive beams, piers, and shear blocks with pit saw marks suggest that the original section of this building was a
mid-19th century mill, or at least that materials from such a mill were used in its construction. The original
section is two storeys tall, five bays wide, and three bays deep. A two-bay western addition makes the facade seven
bays wide, and two bays of the old section have been altered to conform with the newer section. It is set on a high
foundation, with a raised sidewalk along the facade. Wall construction in the original section is of brick laid in
5-course American bond. Each bay on the facade is recessed and faced with stucco between 2-storey brick piers which
support an architrave. A stuccoed parapet conceals an arched roof. Windows are double-sash, 6-over-6 light, with
plain surrounds. There are warehouse doors with multi=light rectangular transoms in the center bay of the facade

at the first level, of the rear elevation at the second level, and of the eastern elevation at both levels. The

| one on the facade is a single wide sliding door; the others are double doors with six horizontal panels. There

were two windows in each bay at the second level of the western elevation, now covered by the newer section. On the
interior, the brick walls are corbelled out at the top of the first storey. Windows and doors are segmental-arched
only on the interior. At the first level, rows of 10" square pit-sawn piers with shear blocks support 8" x 16" pit-
sawn beams. There are 8' piers at the second Tevel, and some were replaced after a fire c. 1930. The western
addition is the same height as the original section, but is one storey. Wall construction is of cinderblock
veneered with brick laid in 5-course American bond. 1ts facade lacks the piers between the bays but has a single
corner pier. The area around the first level display windows is recessed. Windows at the second level are 6-over-6
light, and there is a stuccoed panel above them. A door on the facade adjacent to the original section has been
bricked up. The entrance is now on the west side, which is divided into three bays by brick piers. There are two
windows in each bay at the second level. The parapet conceals a flat roof covered with tar & gravel. Additions to
the east and rear of the original section employ the same type of construction, but with new materials.

HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION

When the last remaining sixteen acres of the Garrett-Ware estate weressubdivided in 1915, Hollis Rinehart purchased
this lot at the corner of Garrett and First Street (City DB 27-371, 374, 379). Neither the deed, the plat (DB 27-377)
nor the 1907 Sanborn map shows any building on the lot, and tax records state that he added a building the year he
bought it. The building, or the materials at least, appears to be over half a century older than that. It may have
been moved to this site, but no record of that has been found. The building was apparently leased to W. J. Parr &
Son, a feed and farm supplies business. H. M. Gleason, J. Emmet Gleason, & Hope W. Gleason, of H. M. Gleason & Co.,
a Main Street grocery store bought the Parr firm in 1919 and the building in 1920 (DB 36-104). This business was
managed by Hope W. Gleason until his death in 1947. The second storey was damaged by fire c. 1930. About the same
time, a triangular-shaped east wing beside the railroad siding, a rear addition behind these two sections, and the
western section of the central block were added. Tax records indicate construction c. 1920-25 and in 1929 and 1930.
There have been several later rear additions. As a part of the Garrett Street Urban Renewal Project, the building
was purchased by the Ch'ville Redevelopment and Housing Authority in 1976 (DB 380-567) and sold back to H. M.
Gleason and Co. in 1980 (DB 414-830 and 416-265). In 1980-81 the facade was repainted and the main store entrance
moved from the facade of the western addition to its west end. : o

"0ak Hill", the old Garrett house, stood on the hill just east of this building. It was built in the 1820's by
Alexander Garrett whose large estate extended to Moore's Creek and inciuded Ridge Street. The house was used for
storage in the second quarter of this century before H. M. Gleason and Co. bought it and demolished it in the 1950's

(DB 163-54 & 257).

Additional References: City DB 110-66, 260-460.

HISTORIC LANDMARKS COMMISSION - DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
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